
Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:55 AM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown


Subject: Re: Master tracker status of deadlines


Attachments: ROC NMFS Schedule 06122019 internal NMFS.docx


Please take a quick look, comments back in track changes.


I didn't include the "monitoring" task, as it's part of the ITS, I think, and still need to figure out when Joe can


work on and finish it.


Once OK, I will "reply all" to Maria's e-mail, then dole out the bad news to the team.


-Garwin-

 _____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA  95814


Office:  916-930-3611


Cell:  916-716-6558


FAX:  916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 8:57 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Garwin, I know you are the master tracker of all deadlines.  Can


you lay out in the morning what is due to whom by when this week? This


is definitely super-crunch time with revised effects, INS, IT, terms


and conditions and RPA due by end of the week, and only 3 days


left....


Thanks,


- M


Sent from my iPad
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